
From:                                 housing.development
Sent:                                  29 Mar 2021 13:36:33 +0100
To:                                      'planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk.';Mills, Penelope
Subject:                             RE: Planning Consultation - DC/21/0315/FUL,Little Court , Haverhill 
Road, Little Wratting - PM

Good Afternoon Penny

My understanding is that this application has been submitted as C2 accommodation (Residential care 
home). If this is accepted by the LPA then affordable housing would not be required.

Kind Regards
Julie

_______________________________________________________________________
Julie Salisbury
Housing Specialist Strategy & Enabling Officer
Strategic Housing
Direct dial01284 757608
Mobile07932 876530
Emailjulie.salisbury@westsuffolk.gov.uk

https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you may also be 
working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please do not action or respond to this 
message outside of your own working hours.

West Suffolk Council is playing its part to support our communities and businesses during the COVID-19 
outbreak. Prioritising this work may mean other services are impacted or you may get a slower response 
than normal.

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any personal 
information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in accordance with the General 
Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. In some circumstances we may need to disclose 
your personal details to a third party so that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request 
for information or because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to 
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this and your rights in 
regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our website: 
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm
-----Original Message-----
From: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2021 12:23
To: housing.development <housing.development@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Consultation - DC/21/0315/FUL,Little Court , Haverhill Road, Little Wratting - PM

Planning consultation  Please see attached
******************************************************************* This email is 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error 
please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence 
of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable 
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precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any 
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. 
********************************************************-W-S-
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error 
please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence 
of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable 
precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any 
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. 
********************************************************-W-S-


